Summer Lee (LKK Auto)

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Thursday, 27 August, 2020 6:10 PM

To: Jy; admin-a@lkkauto.com; 'assignments'

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com; autohub325
@gmail.com

Subject: RE: SNM20D203046/SJZ1177L/TAYHP / FW: Our Ref: FT/smc/102586/PD (AH)

SLU5746X, Your Ref: SJZ1177L (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Sir/Mdm (LKK),

We refer to the above captioned matter.

Please get your surveyor to licise with AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE to conduct survey.
Regards,

Irene Tay

Executive

Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Lid.

3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909

DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X FHiyg Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files fransmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may
contain confidential information. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately.
Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 27, 2020 10:48 AM

To: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com; autohub325@gmail.com

Subject: RE: SNM20D203046/SJZ1177L/TAYHP / FW: Our Ref: FT/smc/102586/PD (AH) SLU5746X, Your Ref:
SJZ1177L (CHINA TAIPING)

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Sir/ Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

We would like to appoint Adrian Ling.

Thank you.

Best Regards



Jy
A DVANCE

ADVWANTE Loaw LLG

430 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #11-01 OrangeTee Building Singapore 319402
Tel: (65)6323 5488 | Fax: (65)6258 5521

**WARNING: Computer viruses can and/or may be transmitted via email. Kindly check and ensure that all emails
received from our firm ends with the domain @advlawllc.com before acting on them. When and/or if unsure, please
contact us to verify. Please note that the company accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted

by this email.

STRICTLY CONFIDENTIAL

This message, its contents and any files transmitted with it are intended SOLELY for the addressee(s) and may be legally

privileged and/or confidential. Access by any other party is unauthorised without the express written permission of the sender.
If you have received this message in error, you may not copy or use the contents, attachments or information in any way.
Please destroy it and contact us immediately via e-mail return. This message has been prepared using information believed by
the author to be reliable and accurate; we make no warranty as to its accuracy or completeness. We do not accept

responsibility for changes made to this message after it was sent.

From: Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 8:07 PM

To: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>; max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlacllc.com;
autohub325@gmail.com

Subject: Re: SNM20D203046/SJZ1177L/TAYHP / FW: Our Ref: FT/smc/102586/PD (AH) SLU5746X, Your Ref:
SJZ1177L (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Sir/Mdm,
We enclosed herewith the list of surveyors.
Regards,

Irene Tay
Executive
Claims Department (Motor Division)

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896192 | F:(65) 62247478/62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsg/ | WeChat: A& F-¥isi Taiping SG

Disclaimer: This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination of this message, either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please
notify the sender immediately. Please delete the e-mail and any copies of it thereafter.

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:41 PM

To: Jy <jiayun.lee@advlawllc.com>; max@advlawllc.com <max@advlawllc.com>; fsw88@Ilive.com.sg
<fsw88@live.com.sg>; elton.tan@advlacllc.com <elton.tan@advlacllc.com>; autohub325@gmail.com
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<autohub325@gmail.com>; Irene Tay <irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: O/R: SNM20D203046/SJZ1177L/TAYHP / FW: Our Ref: FT/smc/102586/PD (AH) SLU5746X, Your Ref:
SJZ1177L (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Irene,

Please conduct PRS for SLU5746X. (OUR INSURED HAS YET TO FILED SAS REPORT)

Note: officer in charge — Irene Tay.

*** Kindly quote our reference number when replying.

NOTICE :

In response to the escalating Covid-19 cases, please refrain from sending hardcopy documents to us as delay is to be
expected for handling hardcopy documents. All correspondence should be made via

email claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com or fax at 6224 7175. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thank you

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Department

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #15-00 Springleaf Tower Singapore 079909
DID: (65) 63896116 | F: (65) 62247175

W: www.sg.cntaiping.com | FB: www.facebook.com/chinataipingsa/ | WeChat: X34 Taiping SG

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

Sent: Wednesday, August 26, 2020 12:13 PM

To: Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>

Cc: max@advlawllc.com; fsw88@live.com.sg; elton.tan@advlawllc.com; autohub325@gmail.com
Subject: Our Ref: FT/smc/102586/PD (AH) SLU5746X, Your Ref: SJZ1177L (CHINA TAIPING)

Dear Sir/ Ms,

NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 2 WORKING DAYS PURUSANT TO PARAGRAPH
6.2 OF PRE-ACTION PROTOCOL FOR NIMA CASES.

We act for who has been instructed with motorcar no. SLU5746X with instructions to repair the same.

Accident on : 25/08/2020 @ 18:45 HRS, ALONG GOPENG STREET
Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:-

Venue : AUTOMOBILE HUB ENTERPRISE



1 KAKI BUKIT AVENUE 6
#02-11 AUTOBAY @ KAKI BUKIT
SINGAPORE 417883

PIC : LIM CHEE SIONG
Contact No : 9786 4483
Thank you.

Best Regards

Jy
A DVANCE

EEVEANCE LAwW T

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



